Addendum #2
Iﬂvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Question / FOR ROAD TO RECYCLING TIRE DISOSAL SERVICES NO: 2021-01
Good Morning,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP - LRGVDC Tire Disposal Services.

Below is the link to download the HUB pages that are not clear.
https:/ /comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing / vendor/hub/forms.php

Please fill out all questions and pricing for all services that apply to your business. (e.g.: disposal, weighing,
hauling, container, etc.). Although LRGVDC may only pay for some of these services, LRGVDC needs to
provide other costs that the entity will be responsible to pay. If you only provide one service shown on the
rate card, then only that service should be filled in. If there is a service that is not shown on the rate card,
please add it to the box “other” along with pricing.

Mileage: If you cannot provide an exact hauling fee, as this may vary, provide the mileage rate used to
determine your costs. This will give LRGVDC and the entity an idea of what the cost may be depending on the
miles from your business facility to the entities drop-off site. (e.g.: Mileage Rate x Number of Miles
(roundtrip).

Thank you,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council

To: Irgvdc <Irgvdc@|rg\)dc.org>
Subject: Question / FOR ROAD TO RECYCLING TIRE DISOSAL SERVICES NO: 2021-01

Good Morning,

I am having a hard time reading pages 22-27, can | get a clear copy? Also, on the rate card, would | only be filling out the
price per ton for the tire disposal? Normally the city pays the haul charge and the delivery of the containers. Just want to
cofirm that is still the case.

Pricing for the hauls are different for each city, | just need to know if that is needed.

Thanks,



